Alice Pyper

From: Felling Licences <fellinglicence@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 February 2020 11:54

To: Alice Pyper

Cc: Ken Murphy

Subject: NRW Screening Request - FLA537 19-20 - South Lodge Wood
Attachments: S1 Map.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alice and Ken,

A Felling Licence Application has been received by Natural Resources Wales for South Lodge Wood near Llandeilo .
We are consulting with Welsh Archaeological Trusts to screen for potential impacts on historic environment assets
in the Historic Environment Records.

A map of the area is attached for your information. Details of the application are as follows:

Grid ref of wood: SN6221022315 / SN6272022071

The application is for thinning/felling (insert type of operation) Thinning
Area (ha): 4.72

Felling species: 80% Ash and 20% Mature Broadleafs

Restocking species: N/A

| would be grateful if you could provide us with your comments as soon as you are able or in any case within 10
working days from the date of this email so that we may proceed with the felling licence process please. We will
assume that if we don’t hear from you then you do not have any comments.

Many Thanks,

Lisa Ann Jones

Cefnogaeth Dechnegol, Torri Coed / Technical Support, Felling Permitting
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffon / Tel: 03000 65 4250

Maes Y Ffynnon, Penrhrosgarnedd, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2DW

E-bost / E-mail: fellinglicence@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources sustainably.



